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e INDIAN AMATEUR BOXING FEDERATION
%;é Acceptance Notice for Individual
= .

N Physical Contact Sport Athletes
TO: Indian Amateur Boxing Federation (IABF)

FROM:

(Name of State/UT/Board)
DATE: / / /
(Day) (Month) (Year)
Dear Sirs,
We hereby inform [ABF that the following athlete from (name of

sport) wishes to participate in the sport of boxing and cease his/her involvement in this sport. Our Unit
has reviewed this athlete and decided to accept him/her as one of our boxers.

1. (Full Name of Boxer) (Weight Category) (Classification)  (Gender)

We understand below IABF Rules related to this issue and will wait to receive written
confirmation of approval from IABF before the athlete is eligible to participate in
competitions.

2.2.2:1.1. An athlete who has competed at an amateur or professional level in any Individual
Physical Contact Sport is eligible to compete in an [ABF or National Level
Competition, atan appropriate level, under the following conditions:

2.2.2.1.1.1.  When a National Federation wishes to register an athlete from any Individual Physical
Contact Sport as a Boxer, this National Federation shall complete the Application Form
in Appendix B and a Medical Certificate completed by the National Federation Doctor
and submit both documents to IABF for acceptance and registration. The registration
will be approved by IABF in consultation with the IABF Technical & Rules
Commission. The athlete shall be eligible to participate once written confirmation of
approval has been received from IABF.

2.2.2:1.2, Any athlete registered as a Boxer by a National Federation under Rule 2.2.2.1.1 above
shall not participate in any other Individual Physical Contact Sport once approved by
IABF.

Sincerely yours,

President or Secretary of State/UT/Board




